
From: Tom Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2002 5:19 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: FW: Robertshaw Controls Company d/b/a Invensys FCC
ID:QI2-EMSG, AN02T2165

Done!

best regards

Tom

>Original Message-----
>From: CERTADM
>Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2002 5:08 PM
>To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
>Subject: Robertshaw Controls Company d/b/a Invensys FCC ID:QI2-EMSG,
>AN02T2165
>
>
>Notice_content
> -------------
>Question #1: Please provide radiated emission test between 30 - 1000MHz.
>
>Best Regards
>
>Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
>on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
>information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
>application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
>that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
>Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
>the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


